From: Josh Farrar

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:41 AM

To: St. Mary’s University Registrar’s Office

Subject: RE: Registration Reading "“No terms available for this option.’
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Christina,
Thank you for the swift reply.

| would like to register for the following graduate course:

Associated Term: Fall 2020
CRN: 33776

Campus: Main

Schedule Type: Lecture
Attributes: Online ODL
Instructional Method:
Section Number: A
Subject: History

Course Number: 6301
Title: Introduction to Public History
Credit Hours: 3

| have gained the approval of my department head to take this course and need to register as soon as is
possible so that | can be at full time graduate status with 9 credits.

Thank you once again!
Sincerely,

Joshua R. Farrar

From: St. Mary’s University Registrar’s Office

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:05 PM

To: Farrar, Joshua

Subject: RE: Registration Reading "“No terms available for this option.”

Hello Joshua,
Thank you for contacting our office.

We have temporarily closed registration so we can begin to make changes to the course schedule to
accommodate the different modalities that will be offered. We will reopen registration on August 3. In
the meantime, if you need to make a change to your schedule, | am happy to assist. Let me know if | can
help.

Christina F. Villanueva
Registrar



Office of the Registrar

ST. MARY’S UNIVERSITY

The Catholic and Marianist University
One Camino Santa Maria

San Antonio, Texas 78228
210-431-6789

www.stmarytx.edu/registrar

In response to the COVID-19 situation, the Registrar’s Office will be operating and serving the St. Mary’s
community remotely until further notice. We want to reassure our students, faculty and staff that this transition
will not disrupt our support of your academic needs.

IMPORTANT NOTIFICATION: The Fall 2020 semester has been adjusted to begin and end earlier. The first day of

dates, visit the Registrar's Office website at www.stmarytx.edu/registrar.

From: Farrar, Joshua
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:51 PM

Subject: Registration Reading "“No terms available for this option.”

Dear Registrar,

I am trying to web register for a third course in the fall. When | go to register in Banner, it states “No
terms available for this option.” | seem to be in good standing and lack any registration holds that | can
see. Is there any way to get my registration unlocked in Banner?

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Joshua R. Farrar
S00701123



